
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem
Sent: 10/16/2013 4:26:57 PM
To: acb@cpuc.ca.gov (acb@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Undeliverable: iPhone help

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

acb@cpuc.ca.Qov
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (acb@cpuc.ca.gov)>
#SMTP# " " "

Original message headers:

Received: from mai.102 . comp . pge . com. (dlpsmtpapp02 .ut:!.lity . pge . coin.
[10.210.4.226]) ” ... ”

by mai.ldmz 0 2 . pge . com.
ESMTP id r 9GNQu98032024

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4.MD5 bits=128 verify=NO)
<acb@cpuc.ca.gov>; Wed, 16 Oct 2013 1.6:26:56 .0700

c=s i mp .1 e / s i mp 1 e ; d=p g e . c om;DKIM.Signature: v=l; a=rsa.sha256;
t=138196 601. 6; bh=ZCxgnDDQLKqe2w/oc2oNQt+oNoZjPrrqUJpgaFqrmyY=; 
h=From:To:Sub)ect:Date:Message.ID:References:In..Reply..To:

s=alpha;

b=aOjOrBYyJI4GlyQe8+oc9nHx+jo3CplMAKa/tn8/Is zRXpcOxwbyoCiSFTBungHoQ 
z5yOySH9PvpOzlq9SneFHlk/KcOOqYndog5xoB8QlXCwB3CWNK+PIRdJUux+JvceiL 
T kn DhvDHzQFBTNwW7u0 uAIqWTx4V3+Dt4/7 uIidw=

Received: from. EXCHHUBSF01. Utility. pge . com. (exchhubsf 01 .
[10.244.108. j... 3 ] ) ”

. pge . com.

by mai10 2.comp.pge.com 
ESMTP id r9GNQ15r02135 8

(vers i o n=T L S v 1 / S S L v 3 c i p h e r=AE S1.2 8.S H A b i t s = 128 v e r i f y=FA IL)
for <acb@cpuc.ca.gov>; Wed, 1.6 Oct 2 01.3 1.6:26:55 .07 0 0

Received: from. EXCHMBFFT91. y .pge . com. ( [ fe80 : : cc8f : 3564 : l.a50 : 707f 1 ) by 
EXCHHUBSF01.Utility.pge.com. ( [ fe80 : : 5877 : IdOc : 6be0 : d6e3ill ] ) with, mapi id

SB GT&S 0513735
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mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov
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mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov


070014.02.0328.009; Wed, 18 Oct 2013 16:26:55 
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>
To: (Redacted
Subject: Fwd: iPhone help

Phone help
Thread.Index: Ac 7 KwRN 8 Je B fwNM 9QmaIkMqmoH 0 wpwABh 9Y Z
Date: 'Wed, 16 Oct 2013 23:28:54 +0000
Me s s a  T1 ;: < C14 41ABE-3D01 4 A4 6 8 F 4 8 E CE AC 1349D540PGE. COM>

: <E5 93 6A21 9CF4 4 6 3F B 9 0 6 51A5 95EF 6F8B@ PGE . COMO
o: CE5936A21.9CF4..463F..B906..51A595EF6F8B0PGE.COMO

Re f e ::i
In.Rs

iguage : en.US
Content.Language: en..US
X.MS.Has..Attach:
X.MS.TNEF..C o r r eIator:
Content Type: t e x t / p 1 an; c h a r s e t = " u s a s c
0 o r 11r 0 n1-"" 
MI mi?.ve:
p..q P -j "] -j---1

1.0
p: Forwarded

SB GT&S 0513736
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